

MARY-JACQ HOLROYD

Registered Patent Attorney

Johnston Holroyd IP Law

Princeton WV Office*:
1438 E. Main Street
Princeton, WV 24740
Telephone: (304) 425-2103
Fax: (304) 425-5385

Blacksburg VA Office:
2000 Kraft Drive, Suite 1105
Blacksburg, VA 24060
Telephone: (540)552-4040
Cellular: (304) 887-1598

We provide a full range of services in intellectual property matters throughout the United States and around the world with technical experience in bioinformatics, biotechnology, business method, chemical-related software, chemicals, combinatorial chemistry, electrical devices, materials (ceramics, metallurgy, plastics and polymers), mechanical and medical devices, pharmaceuticals, pigments and dyes, optics (imaging and communication system components), software, and robotics (automated manufacturing machinery).

Prior Experience:

McCormick, Paulding & Huber LLP
Springfield, Massachusetts

February 2000-February 2002

Intellectual Property Attorney - Practiced before the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO). Wrote and prosecuted domestic and international patent applications, wrote and prosecuted trademark applications, prepared patentability/infringement/validity opinions, prepared trademark registrability/clearance/infringement opinions, analyzed intellectual property portfolios and prepared agreements relating to intellectual property. Reviewed marking protocols and copyright needs of clients. Handled domestic and international patent/trademark/copyright infringement matters. Provided all phases Internet website protection/analysis including registration and clearance searches of proposed website URLs.

Litman Law Offices, Ltd.
Arlington, Virginia

January 1999-February 2000

Patent Attorney - Predominantly practiced before the USPTO. Searched prior art, wrote and prosecuted patent applications. Reviewed conflict of interest matters and inventorship issues.

Mary-Jacq Holroyd, Attorney at Law
Richmond, Virginia

November 1994-January 1999

Intellectual Property Attorney – Represented individual clients in intellectual property related matters. Local counsel for patent and copyright infringement suit in the United States District Court (Eastern District of Virginia). Handled discovery including document production and depositions. Wrote licensing for software and Internet web sites. Advised clients in the academic arena about copyrights, nondisclosure agreements, and grant related matters. Searched prior art pertaining to pharmaceuticals, organic compounds, and biotechnology.

Professional Memberships:

Virginia State Bar (5/87) and Connecticut State Bar (2000)

Registered Patent Attorney (USPTO) (4/98)

Admitted before the United States District Court (Eastern District of Virginia)

American Association for the Advancement of Science

American Chemical Society

American Intellectual Property Law Association

Member Intellectual Property Section of Virginia and West Virginia State Bars

* Kindly forward all mail to the Princeton WV Office.

Education:

Medical College of Virginia, Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, Virginia

August 1996 - May 1999

Graduate hours: 69

Major: Medicinal Chemistry

Some Courses: Pharmacology, Medicinal Chemistry, Advanced Organic Chemistry, Cell and Molecular Biology (Biochemistry), Methods of Structural Determination of Organic Chemicals, Molecular Modeling, Molecular Genetics, Seminar and Directed Research.

Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, Virginia

Graduation: May 1996

Degree: BS

Major: Chemistry

Minors: Math & Biology

Some Undergraduate Courses: Biochemistry, Biology, Cellular Biology, Chemistry, Electrical Circuits, Genetics, Inorganic Chemistry, Structured Programming, Mathematical Modeling, Medicinal Chemistry, Organic Chemistry, Physical Chemistry, Physics and French. Some Graduate Courses: Eukaryotic Biotechnology and Mechanical Properties of Plastics & Polymers.

T. C. Williams School of Law (aka Richmond Law), University of Richmond, Virginia

Graduation: January 1987

Degree: JD

Major: Law

Honors: *American Jurisprudence* Book Award for Criminal Procedure

American Jurisprudence Book Award for Commercial Paper

Some Courses: Constitutional Law, Fundamentals of Soviet Law, Sales, Secured Transactions, Scientific Evidence, Administrative Law, Legal Writing I & II, and Contracts.

Emanuel College, Cambridge, England

Studied law in conjunction with T. C. Williams during the summer of 1985.

West Virginia University, Morgantown, West Virginia

Graduation: May 1984

Degree: BA (Psychology)

Honors: Psi Chi (Psychology Honor Society), Dean's List

Some Courses: Sociology, Behavior Modification, Abnormal Psychology, Religion, Elementary Statistics, Drugs of Abuse, and Russian.

Hebrew Union University, Jerusalem, Israel

Received eight credit hours in Archaeology in conjunction with a Southern Baptist seminary during the summer of 1982.

St. Mary's College, Raleigh, North Carolina

Graduation: May 1982

Degree: AA

Graduation: May 1980

High School Diploma

Honors: Theta Chi (Honor Society), Academic Achievement Award in Religion, Dean's List

Some Courses: Chemistry, Calculus, Anthropology, World Religion, and Philosophy.

References:

(Available upon request)